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DATE: October 8, 2020

TO: News Media Contacts

FROM: * z ndrew Howell, Commissioner of Elections

RE: Voter Registration Drive at TSCPL this weekend

The voter registration deadline for the November General Election is Tuesday, October 13th!

Shawnee County Election Commissioner Andrew Howell announced today his office is holding a voter
registration drive at the Topeka & Shawnee County Public Library this weekend. The purpose of the
event is to register new voters and for currently registered voters to check to ensure their voter
registration is current and up-to-date before the registration deadline. The deadline to register to vote in
the General Election is Tuesday, October 13",

Election Office staff will be at the library on the following dates and times:
Friday, October 9 from 9:00 am — 5:30 pm
Saturday, October 10™ from 9:00 am — 5:30 pm
Sunday, October 11" from 12:00 pm — 5:00 pm

Early Voting in Person in Shawnee County Election Office will start Monday, October 19", The Election
Office will be open from 8:00 am — 7:00 pm for Early Voting.

The General Election will be held on Tuesday, November 3™,
Anyone with any questions concerning their voter registration status may call the Shawnee County
Election Office at (785) 251-5900. Voters that require assistance may also call the Election Office.

Additional information is also available on the Shawnee County Election website at
http://www.snco.us/election/.
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